From:

To:

CcC;

Sent: 21812021 12:38:48 PM

Subject: RE: Projects needs scoping documents uploaded to EDRS - Update 2/4/21 PM

Preferred Egress/Ingress for UG is due to the project being near HWY 41 and the narrow rural roads. Due to
minimal tree strike, the PSS team was okay with Hardening in place. | can change all to satisfactory, but UG is
basically always their preferred choice. See the PSS egress/ingress response below:

e The western portion of the project lies near CA-SR41, which is a main route of travel for
residents in the event of evacuation depending on a fire’s location. CA-SR41 is also one of the
main arteries accessing Yosemite Nat'l. Park. The east and northern portion of the project

incorporates narrower rural roads and minimal options for egress depending on a fires location
and should be considered a high priority.

e These roads are also critical to first responders to make access to the fire to engage in
firefighting operations,

| can add in more risk costs with the Cal Trans Easement and new easements to follow existing dirt/gravel roads
off the main arteries.

Thanks,

From: |GGG
Sent; Monday, February 08, 2021 12:25 PM

To: (N
Ce:

Subject: RE: Projects needs scoping documents uploaded to EDRS - Update 2/4/21 PM

Coarsegold 2104 shows UG and hybrid preferred for Egress/Ingress, but according to the decision tree says no

Egress/ingress risk? If UG is preferred forthat risk, then hybrid is within 100% of the NPV. Why wouldn't we
choose that?

From

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 4:53 PM
To:
Ce:

Subject: RE: Projects needs scoping documents uploaded to EDRS - Update 2/4/21 PM

Coarsegold completed. Qakhurst needs updated drawings from the DE. Key Sketch still shows UGing from
breaker to road instead of riser outside of the sub.

Thanks,
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From

Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2021 12:14 PM

Subject: Projects needs scoping documents uploaded to EDRS - Update 2/4/21 PM

There are 5 jobs ready for you to review (Middletown LR 48212 was merged into one EASOP/WFRG). When
you get around to checking them out, please review them in the sharedrive links provided (not EDRS). Once you
are good with everything, we will ensure EDRS is up to date.

Thanks,

po2t-0475s 35192281 - ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 Project 25162281 08W-° Review —

= -H16-LR48212 Ph1 Scope sharedrive link
35192282 - ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101  Project 0 Review —

TSR, H16-LR48212 Ph2 Scope 35192282 08W sharedrive link
35217269 - SH - MIDDLETOWN 1102 -  Project B Review -

2021-04671 LR 302610 Scope 22217205 DB sharedrive link
35026643 RECONDUCTOR DIAMOND  Project o Review —

AL SPRINGS 1105 Scope 9o026645 DR sharedrive link
35219260 - CWSP - WYANDOTTE Project B Review -

Al |=ARas 110932586 Scope 5219260 OSW sharedrive link
35191937 - ECOP - PUEBLO 2102 - Project El o Review —

il HO1-LR792 Scope SRIRAT DE sharedrive link

o021.05676 35217271 - SH - MIDDLETOWN 1103 LR Project 35217971 0BW Py

= 830PH1 Scope
35220895 - SH - MIDDLETOWN 1103 - Project

A ———— Scope 35220895 08W - 2/8/21
35220896 - SH - MIDDLETOWN 1103 - Project

2021-04672 'S ol o Sre 35220896 08W - 2/8/21

0021.03690 35222045 - SH - MIDDLTOWN 1103 - LR Project O e

= 830PH4 Scope
35174478 - ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101  Project

2021-04465 7V " Do o RS 35174478 08W - 2/4/21
35174479 - ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101  Project

2021-04464 7V T o Regs 35174479 08W — 2/4/21
35174501 - ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101  Project

2021-04463 TV oo o Scope 35174501 08W - 2/4/21

s021.03825 35217272 - SH - KESWICK 1101 LR Project 35217979 08 - 2/5/21

= 1586 Scope sharedrive link
35219096 - CWSP - KIRKER Project

201 -DB07 1 02245050 Scope 35219096 0sW |- 2/5/21
35223037 - PSPS - OAKHURST 1101 - Project - 2521

2021-06095 OAKHURST Scope SRE0IT Tl sharedrive link
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35219097 - CWSP - COARSEGOLD Project B

R 2104CB Scope SRISRNT HEw 2/4/21sharedrive link
35054184 - CWSP-COLUMBIA HILL Project - 2521 sharediive

2021-03589 1 e oht 1 oo 35054184 0BW

2021-05667 35219276 - VACAVILLE 11046542 gggsg 35219276 0sw [JJJ- T80

2021-06068 35224378 - VACAVILLE 11046542 PH 2 g;‘gsg 35224378 osw || - T80

2021-04308 S>219589 - CWSP - WILDWOOD Project 35219580 0sw - 2/5/21
11011454 Scope
35224321 - CWSP - WILDWOOD 1101 Project

202104357 1o in e M o e 35224321 osw - 2/5/21
35047601 - ECOP-BRUNSWICK Project EDRS not yet

el (0o 1105-HO1-LR32536 ZONE PH2 Scope ssl4ro01 08 being routed
35048678 - ECOP-BRUNSWICK Project M c0Rs not yet

ERTEh 1105-HO1-LR32536 ZONE PH3 Scope SAMEETS D being routed

202073800 35046371 - ECOP - STANISLAUS 1702 Project 35046371 osw-.' EDRS not yet

= LR37276 Scope being routed

U -danE oo | aoka ~CANSE - NORTH DUBLIN i 35219283 08W EDR request rejected.
2101 CB Scope

gupi-pipan Ooo | 2ol - GWNSF - NORTHIDUBLIN - Project 35219282 08W EDR request rejected.
2101 CB Scope
35062374 - CWSP - SHINGLE SPRINGS Project

2021-04171 2109-LR 9372-PH1 Scope 35062374 08W EDR request approved.
35062375 - CWSP - SHINGLE SPRINGS  Project

2021-04169 2109-LR 9372-PH2 Scope 35062375 08W EDR request approved.
35062376 - CWSP - SHINGLE SPRINGS  Project

2021-05102 5109-LR 9372-PH3 SeHpE 35062376 08W EDR request approved.

2021-04769 35219266 - CWSP - MARIPOSA 2102CB g?ﬁfﬁ? 35219266 08W EDR request approved.
35192291 - ECOP - DIAMOND SPRINGS Project

2021-04462 1107 - HO2-LR1402 Scope 35192291 08W EDR request approved.
35219098 - CWSP - MIDDLETOWN Project

2021-04412 1101118494 Scope 35219098 08W EDR request approved.

2021-04312 35219291 - VACA DIXON 1101126774 g;‘gsg 35219291 08W EDR request approved.
35219272 - CWSP - MIDDLETOWN Project

2021-04297 1101481876 Soape 35219272 08W EDR request approved.
35075103 - FROGTOWN 1701 - 3115FT  Project

2021-04261 RECOND HETD TIER2 SapE 35075103 08W EDR request approved.
35192290 - ECOP - DIAMOND SPRINGS Project

2021-04162 1107 - HO1-LR1402 Scope 35192290 08W EDR request approved.
35219280 - CWSP - POTTER VALLEY P Project

2021-03822 H 110564118 Boupe 35219280 08W EDR request approved.

2021-03779 35219273 - CWSP - VOLTA 110149742 ggsg 35219273 08W EDR request approved.

2021-03744 2?3217268 e gggsg 35217268 08W EDR request approved.
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2021-03302

2021-03151

2021-02904

2021-02773

2021-02769

2021-02767

2021-02743

2021-01900

2021-00327

2021-00326

2021-00256

2020-66787

2020-61635

2020-22355

2020-22336

2020-22335

2020-22301

2020-22224

2020-22211

2020-21919

2020-21909

2020-21904

35219268 - CWSP - MARIPOSA
210197142

35217273 - SH - UPPER LAKE 1101 CB
35219275 - CWSP - PUTAH CREEK

110246012

35191319 - ECOP - LAS GALLINAS A
1105 - HO1-LR99904

35192280 - ECOP - CLAYTON 2212 -
HO01-LR2951

35192292 - ECOP - FULTON 1107 -
H02-LR604

35217267 - SH - MARIPOSA 2102 LR
241564

35217270 - SH - KONOCTI 1102 LR
965078

35192284 - ECOP - SILVERADO 2104 -
HO05-LR726

35191383 - ECOP - SILVERADO 2102 -
HO01-LR58626

35191318 - ECOP - SILVERADO 2102 -
H02-LR58626

35051472 - CWSP - CAMP EVERS 2106
- LR5020 - PH 3

ECOP-WEST POINT 1101-H02-LR36674
CWSP - EL DORADO PH 2102 ZONE
19542

CWSP - PLACERVILLE 2106 - LR 1104 -
PH 5

CWSP - PLACERVILLE 2106 - LR 1104 -
PH 6

CWSP - PLACERVILLE 2106 - LR 1104 -
PH 4

CWSP - PLACERVILLE 2106 - LR 1104 -
PH 3

CWSP - PLACERVILLE 2106 - LR 1104 -
PH 2

CWSP-BRUNSWICK 1105 LR2140
ZONE-PH3

CWSP-BRUNSWICK 1105 LR2140
ZONE-PH2

CWSP-BRUNSWICK 1105 LR2140
ZONE-PH1

Project
Scope

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

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

3219268

35217273

35219275

35191319

35192280

35192292

35217267

35217270

35192284

35191383

35191318

35051472

35173755

35061811

35056438

35056439

35056435

35056434

35056433

35060990

35060991

35060992
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EDR request completed.

EDR request completed.

EDR request completed.

EDR request approved.

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



